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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Mayor and Council Members 

 

FROM: Lauren Middleton-Pratt, Director, Planning Department  
 

DATE: May 16, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: Postponement of Item #65 Related to Area Planning Process on May 22, 2025, City Council 
Agenda 

 

 
Staff is requesting a postponement of Item 65, Conduct a public hearing and consider an ordinance 
amending City Code Title 25 (Land Development) to establish planning areas for specific geographic areas 
and establish regulations creating and amending these planning areas. (Code Amendment case number: 
C20-2024-024). This postponement is necessary to allow additional time to analyze the potential impacts of 
related changes to State Law prior to council discussion and deliberation. 

 
We request that this item be postponed to the July 24, 2025 meeting of City Council. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 512-974-1827 or lauren.middleton-pratt@austintexas.gov or 
Stevie Greathouse at 512-974-7226 or stevie.greathouse@austintexas.gov. 
 
cc: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager 

Myrna Rios, City Clerk  
Corrie Stokes, City Auditor 
Judge Sherry Statman, Presiding Judge 
Mary Jane Grubb, Municipal Court Clerk 
CMO Executive Team 
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